Prickett, Patricia

From: | Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 12:52 PM

To: . - 'ccohrs@americancementcompany.com'

Cc: ‘crobertson@americancementcompany.com'; 'jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com’;
'SCullen@kooglerassociates.com’; Zell, David; Zhang-Torres

Subject: AMERICAN CEMENT CO., SUMTERVILLE PLANT; 1190042-008-AC

Attachments: 1190042.008.ac.f.Amer Cement.revision letter.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery

‘ccohrs@americancementcompany.com’

'crobertson@americancementcompany.com’

‘ikoogler@kooglerassociates.com'’

'SCullen@kooglerassociates.com’

Zell, David Delivered: 9/6/2011 12:52 PM
Zhang-Torres Delivered: 9/6/2011 12:52 PM

Attention: Mr. Cary O. Cohrs, President

Owner/Company Name: AMERICAN CEMENT COMPANY, LLC
Facility Name: AMERICAN CEMENT CO., SUMTERVILLE PLANT
Project Number: 1190042-008-AC

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: CONSTRUCTION

Facility County: SUMTER

Dear Mr. Cohrs:

IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by email stating that you are able to access the
attachment(s), and the LINK shown below. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail
transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

h]

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: ‘
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/1190042.008.AC.F pdf.zip

Attached is the official Final Notice of Permit Revision for the project referenced above. The Final Notice of
Permit Revision (including the Final Permit and the Attachments) has been posted on the Department of
Environmental Protection’s website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”.

Permit project documents that are addressed in this email may require immediate action within a specified time
frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the

1



engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you should have any questions, please contact Dave Zell, the Permit Engineer at David.Zell@dep.state fl.us.

Sincerely,

Patricia Prickett

Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject fo public
disclosure. '



FINAL DETERMINATION

PERMITTEE

American Cement Company, LLC
4750 E. CR 470, P.O. Box 445
Sumterville, FL 33585

PERMITTING AUTHORITY

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Air Resource Management

Southwest District

13051 North Telecom Parkway

Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-7600

PROJECT

‘Air Permit Project No. 1190042-008-AC
Minor Air Construction Permit Revision

Revision to Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC (PSD-FL-361)

NOTICE AND PUBLICATION

The Permitting Authority distributed a draft minor air construction permit revisions package on
August 15, 2011. The applicant published the Public Notice in the Daily Commercial on August
18, 2011. The Permitting Authority received the proof of publication on August 26, 2011. No
requests for administrative hearings or requests for extensions of time to file a petition for

administrative hearing were received.

COMMENTS

No comments on the Draft Permit were received from the public, or the applicant.

CONCLUSION

In conclusion, no changes were made to the draft permit revision. The permitting authority

'hereby issues the FINAL Permit Revision, with no changes.

American Cement Company, LLC Permit Revision Project No. 1190042-008-AC
Sumterville Cement Plant Revision to Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC
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Rick Scott

Florlda Department 0[ Governor
Environmental Protection Jennifer Carroll
Southwest District Office Lt. Governor

13051 North Telecom Parkway _
Temple Terrace, Florida 33637-0926 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

FINAL NOTICE OF PERMIT REVISION

Mr. Cary O. Cohrs, President
American Cement Company, LLC
4750 E. CR 470, P.O. Box 445
Sumterville, FL. 33585

Re:  Revision to Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC (PSD-FL-361)
DEP Project File No. 1190042-008-AC
American Cement Company, LLC - Sumterville Cement Plant

Dear Mr. Cohrs:

On August 5, 2011, the Department received a construction permit application (DEP Project File
No. 1190042-008-AC) from American Cement Company, LLC requesting a revision to Air
Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC to delete Specific Condition No. 29.g in Section III,
Subsection C. This permit was issued on February 13, 2006, for the construction of a portland
cement manufacturing plant. The revision is hereby made as follows:

Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC, Specific Condition No. 29.g:

DELETE IN ITS ENTIRETY THE FOLLOWING CONDITION (Specific Condition No. 29.g.): '
I

Upon issuance of this final permit revision, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial
review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule
9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the Department of
Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice
of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of
Appeal. The notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the
Department. -

This letter must be attached to and becomes a part of permit 1190042-001-AC. If you have any
questions, please contact permit engineer specialist, David Zell, at david.zell@dep.state.fl.us, or
by phone at (813)632-7600 extension 118.



Executed in Hillsborough County, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

CVML/ Wz—s
Cindy Zflang-Torrves, P.E.
Air Permitting Manager
Southwest District

CZT/dz/pp

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of
Permit Amendment was sent by electronic mail before the close of business on

09-06-201l to the person(s) listed:

Cary O. Cohrs, President, American Cement Company, LLC
(ccohrs@americancementcompany.com)

Charles Robertson, Environmental Manager, American Cement Company, LLC
(crobertson@americancementcompany.com)

John B. Koogler, Ph.D., P.E., Koogler and A_ssociates, Inc.
(jkoogler@kooglerassociates.com)

Steven C. Cullen. P.E., Koogler and Associates, Inc.
(SCullen@kooglerassociates.com)

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on
this date, pursuant to §120.52, Florida Statutes,
with the designated Department Clerk, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged.

LA _p9-06-20/)

(Clerk) (Date)
American Cement Company, LLC Air Permit Revision Project No. 1190042-008-AC
Sumterville Cement Plant Revision to Air Construction Permit 1190042-001-AC
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